

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject

Special Education

as a degree subject in a Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors
(85 ECTS credits)

Examination regulations version: 2009 Responsible: Faculty of Human Sciences Responsible: Institute of Special Education



Course of Studies - Contents and Objectives

Graduates acquire a professional and scientific qualification via a framework of a multifaceted and variable curricular. This enables them to respond to the demands of the labour market in different professional fields of pedagogical work: schools, extracurricular youth work, adult learning and early childhood education. Furthermore they have gained fundamental knowledge in one of the following branches of study: education for learning disabilities, or education for physical disabilities, or speech and language pathology, or education for developmental and intellectual disabilities, or education for emotional and behavioral disorders. All of these include specific educational basics, teaching and educational methods as well as psychological aspects of these scientific subjects. They are able to reflect different pedagogical theories in their respective systematic, historical and socio-cultural contexts and are proficient in the design and execution of qualitative and quantitative research projects. In addition to this graduates possess the ability to make reference to socio-political discourses. They demonstrate outstanding ability to become acquainted with the complexity of different thematic fields and to methodically conceive and organize them in a way that enables the creation of didactical arrangements of teaching and learning. This acquired professional knowledge, competences and methodologies qualifies graduates for scientific work and for the critical reflection of scientific knowledge/results at a high academic level.



Abbreviations used

Course types: $\mathbf{E} = \text{field trip}$, $\mathbf{K} = \text{colloquium}$, $\mathbf{O} = \text{conversatorium}$, $\mathbf{P} = \text{placement/lab course}$, $\mathbf{R} = \text{project}$, $\mathbf{S} = \text{seminar}$, $\mathbf{T} = \text{tutorial}$, $\ddot{\mathbf{U}} = \text{exercise}$, $\mathbf{V} = \text{lecture}$

Term: **SS** = summer semester, **WS** = winter semester

Methods of grading: **NUM** = numerical grade, **B/NB** = (not) successfully completed

Regulations: **(L)ASPO** = general academic and examination regulations (for teaching-degree programmes), **FSB** = subject-specific provisions, **SFB** = list of modules

Other: A = thesis, LV = course(s), PL = assessment(s), TN = participants, VL = prerequisite(s)

Conventions

Unless otherwise stated, courses and assessments will be held in German, assessments will be offered every semester and modules are not creditable for bonus.

Notes

Should there be the option to choose between several methods of assessment, the lecturer will agree with the module coordinator on the method of assessment to be used in the current semester by two weeks after the start of the course at the latest and will communicate this in the customary manner.

Should the module comprise more than one graded assessment, all assessments will be equally weighted, unless otherwise stated below.

Should the assessment comprise several individual assessments, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

In accordance with

the general regulations governing the degree subject described in this module catalogue:

ASP02009

associated official publications (FSB (subject-specific provisions)/SFB (list of modules)):

23-Sep-2010 (2010-57)

This module handbook seeks to render, as accurately as possible, the data that is of statutory relevance according to the examination regulations of the degree subject. However, only the FSB (subject-specific provisions) and SFB (list of modules) in their officially published versions shall be legally binding. In the case of doubt, the provisions on, in particular, module assessments specified in the FSB/SFB shall prevail.



The subject is divided into

Abbreviation	Module title	ECTS credits	Method of grading	page
Compulsory Courses (60	ECTS credits)			
06-l-SoWiA-092-m01	Special Education as a science 1	5	NUM	61
06-l-S0FR-092-m01	Introduction to Special Education and its disciplines	5	NUM	44
06-I-SoWiB-092-m01	Special Education as a science 2	5	NUM	62
o6-l-SoPsych-092-mo1	Special educational psychology and methodes of diagnostics	5	NUM	64
06-l-SoBe-092-m01	Counseling in Special Education	5	NUM	18
06-I-SoTPM-092-m01	Supervised practical training	5	NUM	68
06-l-WiMe-092-m01	Introduction to the philosophy of science and methods	5	NUM	30
o6-l-HetInt-092-mo1	Heterogenity, Integration, Inclusion	5	NUM	51
06-I-KJP-092-m01	Introduction to child and adolescent psychiatry	5	NUM	41
06-l-Arb-Ber-092-m01	Employment and disability	5	NUM	14
o6-I-FrBild-092-m01	Prevention: early education / early intervention	5	NUM	56
06-I-SoErw-092-m01	Special Education with focus on adulthood	5	NUM	50
Compulsory Electives (15	l ·			
	th Developmental and Intellectual Disabilities (15 ECTS credits)			
06-G-FFRA-092-m01	Introduction to education in the context of mental disabilities	5	NUM	28
<u> </u>	Introduction to didactics and psychology of learning in the			
06-G-FFRB-092-m01	context of mental disabilities - 1	5	NUM	25
	Introduction to didactics and psychology of learning in the			
06-G-FFRC-092-m01	context of mental disabilities - 2	5	NUM	26
Education for People wi	th Physical and Complex Disabilities (15 ECTS credits)			
	Living and Learning with physical and complex disabilities - in-			
06-K-BAGr-092-m01	troduction	5	NUM	47
(Educational and psychological aspects of physical and com-			
06-K-BA1-092-m01	plex disabilities - introduction	5	NUM	48
(Living and Learning with physical and complex disabilities -			
06-K-BA2-092-m01	advanced course	5	NUM	70
Education for People wi	th Learning Disabilities (15 ECTS credits)			•
06-L-FFR-092-m01	Introduction to education of learning disabilities and learning disorders	5	NUM	29
06-L-SpDid-092-m01	Aspects of didactics in the context of learning disabilities	5	NUM	65
o6-L-FoPsy-092-mo1	Psychology of learning and learning disabilities and disorders	5	NUM	58
	rathology (15 ECTS credits)	,	110111]]0
Specen and Language i	Introduction to speech and language pathology for bache-			1
06-S-GrBA-092-m01	lor-students	5	NUM	45
	Introduction to speech and language pathology and otorhino-			
06-S-FFRC-092-m01	laryngology	5	NUM	46
	Selected aspects: language, speech disorders and multilingua-			
06-S-Spra-092-m01	lism	5	NUM	16
Education for People wi	th Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (15 ECTS credits)		<u> </u>	<u></u>
2	Introduction to educational science of emotional and behavi-			
06-V-PBV1-092-m01			NUM	



06-V-PBV2-092-m01	Introduction to educational science of emotional and behavioral disorders 2	5	NUM	43
06-V-BA-TFrz-002-m01	Theory of education in the context of emotional and behavioral disorders	5	NUM	67
Thesis (10 ECTS credits)				
•	Thesis in Special Education	10	NUM	1
Subject-specific Key Skill	<u> </u>	10	110111	
o6-V-Proj-				П
sozBP-092-m01	Theory of and practice in deprived areas (project)	5	B/NB	6
o6-IK-Komp-101-m01	Intercultural competences	5	B/NB	5
06-IK-Hf-101-m01	Intercultural spheres of activities	5	B/NB	5
o6-I-FB-Lws-Gem- sU-092-m01	Teaching pupils with disparities in the level of development	5	B/NB	4
o6-I-FB-Lws-OGL-092- mo1	Learning together in a specific sphere of activity	5	B/NB	5
o6-I-FB-Lws-Soft-092- mo1	Software for Special Education	4	B/NB	3
o6-I-FB-Lws-MA-092- mo1	Understanding mathematics	3	B/NB	5
o6-I-FB-Lws-RSch-092- mo1	Spelling (and its problems) in heterogenic classes (workshop)	3	B/NB	5
o6-I-FB-Lws-SE-092- mo1	Literary language acquisition in heterogenic classes	3	B/NB	6
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Inquiring learning with focus on the subject of General and social studies	4	B/NB	7
06-S-GrBA-092-m01	Introduction to speech and language pathology for bachelor-students	5	NUM	4
06-S-FFRC-092-m01	Introduction to speech and language pathology and otorhino- laryngology	5	NUM	4
06-S-Spra-092-m01	Selected aspects: language, speech disorders and multilingua- lism	5	NUM	1
o6-S-PsySpra-101-m01	Essentials of psychology of language	5	B/NB	5
06-S-SpraF-101-m01	Aspects of early language intervention	5	B/NB	1
o6-V-LöBer-101-m01	Introduction to solution-focused counseling	2	B/NB	2
o6-V-EPäd1-101-m01	Education by experience 1	4	B/NB	3
06-V-EPäd2-101-m01	Education by experience 2 - team leader training	4	B/NB	3
06-l-FB-Anw4-092-m01	Practice-related aspects in Special Education 4	3	B/NB	1
06-l-FB-Ber4-092-m01	Profession-related aspects in Special Education 4	3	B/NB	2
06-l-FB-Ber5-092-m01	Profession-related aspects in Special Education 5	4	B/NB	2
06-l-FB-Ber1-092-m01	Profession-related aspects in Special Education 1	2	B/NB	1
06-l-FB-Ber2-092-m01	Profession-related aspects in Special Education 2	2	B/NB	2
o6-l-FB-Ber3-092-m01	Profession-related aspects in Special Education 3	3	B/NB	1
06-l-FB-Ber6-092-m01	Profession-related aspects in Special Education 6	5	B/NB	2
	Reseach-related aspects of Special Education 1	2	B/NB	3
o6-l-FB-For2-092-m01	Reseach-related aspects of Special Education 2	2	B/NB	3
	Reseach-related aspects of Special Education 3	3	B/NB	3



06-I-FB-F0r4-092-m01	Reseach-related aspects of Special Education 4	3	B/NB	37
06-I-FB-F0r5-092-m01	Reseach-related aspects of Special Education 5	4	B/NB	38
06-I-FB-For6-092-m01	Reseach-related aspects of Special Education 6	5	B/NB	39
06-I-FB-Anw1-092-m01	Practice related aspects in Special Education 1	2	B/NB	8
06-I-FB-Anw2-092-m01	Practice related aspects in Special Education 2	2	B/NB	9
06-I-FB-Anw3-092-m01	Practice related aspects in Special Education 3	3	B/NB	10
06-I-FB-Anw5-092-m01	Practice related aspects in Special Education 5	4	B/NB	12
06-I-FB-Anw6-092-m01	Practice related aspects in Special Education 6	5	B/NB	13



Module title					Abbreviation
Inquiring learning with focus on the subject of General and social studies				06-I-FB-Lws-SU-092-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
head o	f study	workshop of the Institute	of Special Educati-	Institute of Special Education	
on					
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
4	(not)	successfully completed			
Duration Module level Other prerequisi		Other prerequisites			
1 semester undergraduate					
Contents					

Overview of different topics of Science and Social Studies; experiments in Science and Social Studies; detailed insights into a selected topic area; inclusive learning in heterogeneous groups; knowledge of the corresponding didactic means; project offers for school groups

Intended learning outcomes

Subject and professional competence in teaching science and social studies to children with and without special educational needs; organisation of learning processes for heterogeneous groups; competencies in using didactic means; organisation and implementation of project offers

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages) or b) contribution to project with presentation (approx. 30 minutes)

Assessment offered: Depending on demand, five of the seven studyworkshops will be offered every semester. Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

Number of places: maximum 12. Places will be allocated by lot among all students of different specialisations who applied within the registration period.

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module	e title			Abbreviation		
Practic	e relate	ed aspects in Special Edu		06-I-FB-Anw1-092-m01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of Sp	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
2	(not)	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	its					
		ents referring to fields of tic, methodological and s			elds of Special Education (e.g.	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		rofessional competence of the professional field c		area, methodologic	al competence regarding indivi-	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)	
S (no ii	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	tact hours) and cours	e language available	e)	
		sessment (type, scope, la			ation offered — if not every seme-	
a) written examination (approx. 45 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 15 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 5 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 35 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 10 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 6, approx. 10 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 pages)						
Allocation of places						
Additio	nal inf	ormation				



Module	e title			Abbreviation			
Practio	e relat	ed aspects in Special Edu		06-I-FB-Anw2-092-m01			
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of S _I	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
2	(not)	successfully completed					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conter	its						
		ents referring to fields of tic, methodological and s			elds of Special Education (e.g.		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
		rofessional competence of the professional field o		area, methodologic	al competence regarding indivi-		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)		
S (no i	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly cont	tact hours) and cours	e language available	e)		
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme-		
a) written examination (approx. 30 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 10 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 5 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 5 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 6, approx. 5 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 8 pages)							
Allocation of places							
Additio	Additional information						



Module title					Abbreviation	
Practice related aspects in Special Education 3			ıcation 3	-	06-I-FB-Anw3-092-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of S _I	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
3	(not)	successfully completed				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	•		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	its					
		ents referring to fields of tic, methodological and s			elds of Special Education (e.g.	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
•	•	rofessional competence of the professional field o	, -		al competence regarding indivi-	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language -	- if other than Germa	an)	
S (no ir	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	tact hours) and cours	e language available	e)	
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)						
a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 50 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 12 pages)						
Allocat	Allocation of places					

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title					Abbreviation	
Practice-related aspects in Special Education 4					06-I-FB-Anw4-092-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of Sp	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
3	(not)	successfully completed				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conte	nts					
		ents referring to fields of tic, methodological and s	_		elds of Special Education (e.g.	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		rofessional competence of the professional field c		area, methodologic	al competence regarding indivi-	
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)	
S (no i	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	tact hours) and cours	e language availabl	e)	
		sessment (type, scope, la			ation offered — if not every seme-	
a) written examination (approx. 45 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 15 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 5 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 35 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 10 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 6, approx. 10 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 pages)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						



Module title	Module title Abbreviation					
Practice related aspects in Special Ed		06-I-FB-Anw5-092-m01				
Module coordinator		Module offered by				
Managing Director of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education			
ECTS Method of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)				
4 (not) successfully completed						
Duration Module level	Other prerequisites	i				
1 semester undergraduate						
Contents						
Different contents referring to fields o subject-didactic, methodological and			elds of Special Education (e.g.			
Intended learning outcomes						
Subject and professional competence dual aspects of the professional field		area, methodologic	al competence regarding indivi-			
Courses (type, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)			
S (no information on SWS (weekly cor	tact hours) and cours	e language available	e)			
Method of assessment (type, scope, ster, information on whether module			ntion offered — if not every seme-			
a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 50 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 12 pages)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information	Additional information					



Modul	Module title Abbreviation					
Practio	e relate	ed aspects in Special Edu	•	06-I-FB-Anw6-092-m01		
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of Sp	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	(not)	successfully completed				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conter	its					
		ents referring to fields of tic, methodological and s			elds of Special Education (e.g.	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		rofessional competence of the professional field c		area, methodologic	al competence regarding indivi-	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)	
S (no i	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)	
		sessment (type, scope, la			tion offered — if not every seme-	
a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 45 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 90 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 20 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 3, approx. 20 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 15 pages)						
Allocation of places						
Additio	nal inf	ormation				



Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Employment and disability					o6-l-Arb-Ber-092-m01	
Module coordinator M				Module offered by		
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special Education		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duration Module level Other prerequisites			Other prerequisites			
1 semester undergraduate						
Camban	Combonto					

Contents

Work and occupation in a social context; impairments, disabilities and handicaps in view of work and occupation; the special situation of people with impairments and handicaps regarding work and occupation; legal basics of work and occupation; introduction to work and occupation at the end of school years; the system of occupational preparation; organisation, possibilities and pedagogical concepts of occupational training and vocational education; threshold problems and transitional problems, support institutions; special support measures; integration management; life without (socially approved) work.

Intended learning outcomes

The students know the special situation of people with impairments and handicaps regarding the job and labour market as well as the possibilities of support (professional competence). They are able to acquire specific information about the introduction to labour and occupation in a highly dynamic field and to keep their knowledge up-to-date (methodological competence). They have advanced their basic knowledge on their own or in small groups (social, methodological and professional competence). They are able to independently conduct smaller surveys on the job and labour situation of people with impairments and handicaps and can develop need-orientated approaches (methodological competence and self-competence).

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) presentation (approx. 20 to 40 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 60 minutes, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 to 15 pages)

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title				Abbreviation		
Aspects of early language intervention			1		06-S-SpraF-101-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Special Education		n III	Chair of Special Education III: Speech and Langua Pathology			
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	(not)	successfully completed				
Duration Module level Other p		Other prerequisites				
1 semester undergraduate						
Conten	Contents					

General aspects of prenatal development and birth, relevant information on early childhood development (cognitive, sensomotoric and socio-emotional development), aetiogenesis (risk factors) and symptomatology of disorders in early childhood development; milestones of pre-linguistic and early linguistic development, risk factors for language acquisition disorders, identification of early indicators and diagnostic possibilities, term definition and definition of prevention and early intervention, concepts of prevention and approaches to early intervention in the field of language

Intended learning outcomes

Self- and social competence: The students have worked in groups to advance their knowledge of the module's relevant topics. In doing so, they have advanced their knowledge of contents and have learned to discuss them during the seminar. Methodological competence: The students are able to critically examine scientific studies on pre-linguistic and early linguistic development. They become acquainted with computer-based analysis of pre-linguistic and first vocal utterances. Subject and professional skills: The students have knowledge of general pre- and postnatal development (especially aetiology and risk factors, symptomatology) and of pre-linguistic and early linguistic development. Furthermore, they are able find connections between language acquisition and other (cognitive, sensomotoric and socio-emotional) areas of early childhood development. The students advance their professional competencies regarding diagnostics and possibilities of early intervention in Speech and Language Pathology.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 12 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 8 pages)

Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

Number of places: maximum 5. Places will be allocated by lot.

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Modul	e title		Abbreviation			
Selected aspects: language, speech disorders and multilingualism				ngualism	06-S-Spra-092-m01	
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by		
holder	holder of the Chair of Special Education III			Chair of Special Education III: Speech and Language Pathology		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duration	Duration Module level		Other prerequisite	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate			-		
Conter	Contents					

Principles and knowledge of bilingualism (e.g. linguistic, sociological and psychological aspects), theories on bilingual language acquisition (e.g. interlanguage and contrast hypothesis), neurophysiological and -psychological aspects of speech presentation in multilingual persons, specific developmental speech disorder in multilingual persons, basic knowledge of further selected language and speech disorders (e.g. mutism, lacking speech fluency, childhood aphasia, language acquisition in persons with physical and/or cognitive impairments).

Intended learning outcomes

Self- and social competence: The students have worked in groups to acquire basic knowledge of bilingualism, acquisition of bilingualism and selected speech disorders. In doing so, they have advanced their knowledge of relevant aspects and have learned to discuss these in the seminar. Methodological competence: The students are able to critically examine scientific literature and questions. Subject and professional competence: The students acquire basic knowledge of multilingualism and selected speech disorders. They have advanced professional competence in the field of bilingualism and relevant speech disorders.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 12 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 8 pages), weighted 1:1

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

tion candidate(s) can also agree upon another language. Allocation of places --Additional information --Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module	e title	,		Abbreviation	
Thesis	in Spe	cial Education			06-I-BA-092-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
Manag	Managing Director of the Institute of Special Educat			Institute of Special Education	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)	
10	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate		Registration for assessment on a continuous basis as agreed upon with		
			supervisor.		

Contents

The students choose contents from the field of the Bachelor's degree programme upon consultation with the thesis supervisor.

Intended learning outcomes

The students are able to independently and scientifically examine a question of Special Education within a predetermined processing period.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

no courses assigned

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Bachelor's thesis (approx. 20 to 50 pages)

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

Additional information on module duration: 8 weeks.

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Modul	e title				Abbreviation	
Counseling in Special Education					o6-I-SoBe-092-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
Manag	Managing Director of the Institute of Special Education			Institute of Special Education		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	Duration Module level Ot		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 semester undergraduate						
Conton	Contonts					

Contents

Communication theories, interaction and group dynamics, psychological basics of special educational counselling, elements of conversation techniques, counselling and cooperation, elements of conversation techniques when talking to people that have difficulties with verbal expression, collegial counselling and supervision, counselling concepts (e.g. cooperative, solution-oriented, psychology of learning, systemic ...), methods of cooperation, counselling in crisis situations, counselling in the course of education and life planning.

Intended learning outcomes

The students know basic aspects of human communication, conversation techniques, counselling and cooperation between the participants in the process of education and support, also especially regarding people that have difficulties with verbal expression. They acquire action and conversation competencies and are able to apply and observe conversation techniques, analyse conversation and counselling situations and develop proposals for continuation. They become acquainted with strategies to facilitate individual education and life planning and to overcome crisis situations of pedagogical importance.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

written examination (approx. 40 minutes)

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation	
Profes	sion-re	lated aspects in Special	Education 1		06-I-FB-Ber1-092-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Manag	ging Dire	ector of the Institute of S _I	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
2	(not)	successfully completed				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conte	nts					
		ents referring to fields of tic, methodological and s			elds of Special Education (e.g.	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		rofessional competence of the professional field o		area, methodologic	al competence regarding indivi-	
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	nn)	
S (no i	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)	
		sessment (type, scope, la			ntion offered — if not every seme-	
a) written examination (approx. 45 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 15 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 5 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 35 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 10 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 6, approx. 10 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 pages)						
Allocation of places						
Additio	Additional information					
	tantion and involved on					

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Profes	Profession-related aspects in Special Education 2 06-I-FB-Ber2-092-mo1						
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of Sp	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
2	(not)	successfully completed					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	its						
		ents referring to fields of tic, methodological and s			elds of Special Education (e.g.		
Intend	ed learı	ning outcomes					
	•	rofessional competence of the professional field c	, .	area, methodologic	al competence regarding indivi-		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	· if other than Germa	ın)		
S (no i	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)		
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module c			ition offered — if not every seme-		
a) written examination (approx. 30 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 10 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 5 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 5 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 6, approx. 5 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 8 pages)							
Allocation of places							
Additional information							



Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation
Profession-related aspects in Special Education 3					06-I-FB-Ber3-092-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
3	(not)	successfully completed			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	its				
		ents referring to fields of tic, methodological and s			elds of Special Education (e.g.
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
		rofessional competence of the professional field o		area, methodologic	al competence regarding indivi-
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)
S (no i	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly con	tact hours) and cours	e language available	e)
		sessment (type, scope, la			ntion offered — if not every seme-
a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 50 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 12 pages)					
Allocation of places					
Additional information					

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Profession-related aspects in Special Education 4 06-I-FB-Ber4-092-				06-I-FB-Ber4-092-m01			
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con				
3	(not)	successfully completed					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
		ents referring to fields of tic, methodological and s			elds of Special Education (e.g.		
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
		rofessional competence of the professional field o		area, methodologic	al competence regarding indivi-		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ıct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)		
S (no ir	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)		
	Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)						
prox. 5 minute	a) written examination (approx. 45 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 15 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 5 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 35 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 10 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 6, approx. 10 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 pages)						
Allocat	ion of	places					

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation
Profes	sion-re	lated aspects in Special	Education 5		06-I-FB-Ber5-092-m01
Modul	e coord	inator	_	Module offered by	
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of S _I	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
4	(not)	successfully completed			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conte	nts				
		ents referring to fields of tic, methodological and s		, ,	ields of Special Education (e.g.
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
	•	rofessional competence of the professional field o		area, methodologic	al competence regarding indivi-
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)
S (no i	nformat	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme-
a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 50 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 12 pages)					
Allocation of places					
Additional information					



Modul	Module title Abbreviation				
Profes	sion-re	lated aspects in Special	Education 6		06-l-FB-Ber6-092-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of Sp	oecial Education	Institute of Special	Education
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	(not)	successfully completed			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conter	ıts				
		ents referring to fields of tic, methodological and s			elds of Special Education (e.g.
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
	•	rofessional competence of the professional field c	, .	area, methodologic	al competence regarding indivi-
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	if other than Germa	an)
S (no i	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	tact hours) and cours	e language available	e)
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme-
a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 45 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 90 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 20 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 3, approx. 20 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 15 pages)					
Allocation of places					
Additional information					



Modul	e title		Abbreviation			
Introd	uction t	o didactics and psycho	ology of learning in the	context of mental	06-G-FFRB-092-m01	
disabil	lities - 1	l			_	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	holder of the Chair of Special Education IV			Chair of Special Education IV: Education for People with Developmental and Intellectual Disabilities		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	Duration Module level Other pr		Other prerequisites	}		
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
Conter	Contents					

Principles and basic terms of a didactic field of the support focus area mental development, didactic models, selected teaching concepts and questions of choosing contents and goals in the context of mental disabilities. Principles and basic terms of psychology in the context of mental disabilities.

Intended learning outcomes

The students have basic and orientational knowledge of didactics and psychology for people with developmental and intellectual disabilities, the history of psychology and application possibilities of psychology. They know the theoretical foundations and historical roots of didactic and psychological terms. The students know different theoretical approaches and models of psychology and didactics. They are able to compare and evaluate different approaches.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 30 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 4 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or d) term paper (approx. 8 to 10 pages)

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

Only as part of "spezielles Studienangebot": 20 places.

Additional information



Modul	e title			Abbreviation		
Introd	uction t	o didactics and psycholo	context of mental	06-G-FFRC-092-m01		
disabil	lities - :	2			_	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	d by	
holder	holder of the Chair of Special Education IV			Chair of Special Education IV: Education for People with Developmental and Intellectual Disabilities		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duration Module level O		Other prerequisites				
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
Cantan	Contents					

Contents

Further didactic models based on the knowledge already acquired, specific teaching concepts as well as questions of planning and realising classes in the support focus area of mental development. Principles of developmental psychology, psychology of learning and social psychology in the context of mental disabilities.

Intended learning outcomes

The students are able to deal with fundamental questions of didactics and psychology in the context of mental disabilities. They have advanced basic knowledge and orientational knowledge of didactics and are able to compare, evaluate and apply the meaning of basic didactic concepts, didactic models and teaching concepts for teaching and learning in the support focus area of mental development. The students apply basic and orientational knowledge of psychology to current questions of everyday working life. They are able to link psychological terms to individual theories and to use these terms in scientific works.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) and presentation (approx. 10 minutes), weighted 1:1 or b) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) or c) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 4 pages), weighted 1:1 or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) term paper (approx. 8 to 10 pages)

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



	Bacheor's degree programme with 2 majors, 85 ECTS credits							
Module	title				Abbreviation			
Introdu	ction t	o solution-focused coun	seling		o6-V-LöBer-101-m01			
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by				
holder	of the (Chair of Special Educatio	n V					
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	ıpl. of module(s)				
2	(not)	successfully completed						
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites					
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	Admission prerequi	site to assessment: 1	regular attendance (minimum			
			80%) of courses. Students must have received counselling in the form of					
			solution focused the	erapy (proof required	l).			
Conten	ts							
munica	tion th	eories (verbal communic	ation, non-verbal cor	nmunication, para-ve	I conversation techniques; comerbal communication), the scienof solution-oriented counselling			
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes						
The students know basic aspects of the solution-oriented counselling model as well as solution-oriented conversation techniques. They acquire solution-oriented action and conversation competencies and are able to apply and observe solution-oriented conversation techniques, analyse conversation and counselling situations and develop proposals for solution-oriented continuation. They become acquainted with strategies to facilitate individual life and education plans. The students make first attempts in holding solution-oriented consultations.								
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)								
S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)								
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-			

portfolio (approx. 20 pages)

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

Number of places: maximum 20. Places will be allocated by lot.

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title Abbreviation						
Introduction to education in the context of mental disabilit				ies	06-G-FFRA-092-m01	
Module coordinator N				Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Special Education IV				Chair of Special Education IV: Education for People with Developmental and Intellectual Disabilities		
CTS	Metho	Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)				
,	nume	rical grade				
uratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
seme	ster	undergraduate				
onten	its		,			
Fundamental questions and essential contents of Education for People with Developmental and Intellectual Disabilities. Connections to general Curative and Special Education; historical review; fundamental ethical questions; anthropological aspects of understanding mental disabilities; central ideas and goals of education; mindsets and prejudices; situation of parents and siblings; fields of action. Fundamental didactic and methodological questions and principles of the support focus area of mental development: Goals and contents of classes; basic forms of teaching and learning; teaching principles, school organisation, planning and organisation of classes.						

The students have basic orientational knowledge and are able to perceive and describe the phenomena of "mental disabilities" and the social situation of mentally disabled people from different perspectives and can evaluate the resulting (special) requirements for education, schooling and teaching.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) and presentation (approx. 10 minutes), weighted 1:1 or b) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) and presentation (approx. 10 minutes), weighted 1:1 or c) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 40 minutes, approx. 10 minutes per candidate) and presentation (approx. 10 minutes), weighted 1:1 or d) term paper (approx. 10 pages)

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places -Additional information -Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) --



	-						
Module title	Abbreviation						
ntroduction to education of learning disabilities and learning disorders 06-L-FFR-092-m01							
Module coordinator		Module offered by					
holder of the Chair of Special Education I							
CTS Method of grading	Only after succ. com	ıpl. of module(s)					
numerical grade							
Ouration Module level	Other prerequisites						
semester undergraduate							
Contents							
Terms and problems: historical and current; history of the subject (developments in pedagogy and forms of special educational support); current status of Education for People with Learning Disabilities; social circle: Aetiology and genesis, medical, psychological, sociological aspects; introduction to special educational work fields in the context of learning disabilities; socialization background, child development and learning							
ntended learning outcomes							
Basic knowledge of Education for Peo ent disciplinary aspects; methodolog understanding central information, li	gical competence: Exar	mination of fundam					
Courses (type, number of weekly cont	act hours, language —	if other than Germa	an)				
/ + S (no information on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	urse language avai	lable)				
Method of assessment (type, scope, leter, information on whether module			ation offered — if not every seme-				
written examination (approx. 45 minutes) Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.							
Allocation of places							
Additional information							
-	,						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							



Module title					Abbreviation
Introduction to the philosophy of science and methods					06-l-WiMe-092-m01
Module coordinator Module offered by					
Manag	Managing Director of the Institute of Special Education			Institute of Special Education	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	5 numerical grade				
Duratio	Duration Module level Other prerequisit			;	
1 semester undergraduate					

Contents

Special Education as an academic discipline; subject and purpose of science and scientificity, scientific methods and systems, central and selected scientific-theoretical theories and methods of knowledge acquisition (especially: empirical-analytical approach, critical rationalism, phenomenology, hermeneutics, critical theory, constructivism and systems theory) as well as principles of scientific work -- also based on specific problems and topics of special educational theory, empirical research and practice.

Intended learning outcomes

The students are able to examine special educational problems in view of different scientific positions and perspectives (professional and methodological competence). They have advanced their basic knowledge of scientific theory on their own or in small groups (social, methodological and professional competence). By applying different learning techniques, the students extend their knowledge of scientific theory and learn to conduct systematic and methodological research; they are able to independently conduct and evaluate small scientific projects (methodological, social and self-competence).

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) presentation (approx. 20 to 40 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 60 minutes, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 to 15 pages)

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

__

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 95 (1) 2. Geistigbehindertenpäd. Pädagogik bei geistiger Behinderung SO



Modul	e title				Abbreviation	
Software for Special Education					06-I-FB-Lws-Soft-092-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
head of studyworkshop of the Institute on			of Special Educati-	Institute of Special Education		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
4		successfully completed				
Duration Module level			Other prerequisites			
1 semester undergraduate				·		
Conten	Contents					

Criteria of using software; media-didactic principles; subject-didactic connections; implementation into class; selected software

Intended learning outcomes

Subject and professional competence in using software for teaching children with and without special educational needs; ability to evaluate the quality characteristics of software; skills in adapting software to specific requirements

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 45 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 15 to 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 5 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) presentation (approx. 30 to 45 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 10 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 6, approx. 60 minutes, approx. 10 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 pages)

Assessment offered: Depending on demand, five of the seven studyworkshops will be offered every semester. Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

Number of places: maximum 12. Places will be allocated by lot among all students of different specialisations who applied within the registration period.

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title					Abbreviation
Educat	ion by	experience 2 - team lead		06-V-EPäd2-101-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Special Educatio	n V		
ECTS	TS Method of grading Only after succ. cor			npl. of module(s)	
4	4 (not) successfully completed 06-V-EPÄd1				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
2 seme	2 semester undergraduate		o6-V-EPäd2-1S1 has to be taken prior to o6-V-EPäd2-1S2. Admission pre-		
			requisite to assessment: attendance (min. 80%) of courses (lecture		in. 80%) of courses (lectures ex-
			cluded).		

Contents

Basic conditions for an experiential-educational field of action; the group as an experiential-educational medium; group work; management tasks; psychology of management; the concept of changes in perception; city bound; working with the "topics"; safety standards; media; methods of reflection; first aid; law; working with metaphors; crisis intervention; planning and implementation of a practice group.

Intended learning outcomes

Leading a group (social competence); variable application of different methods; reflection competence; competencies in teamwork.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) term paper (approx. 15 pages) or b) essay (approx. 15 pages) or c) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 5 minutes per candidate)

Allocation of places

Number of places: maximum 12. Places will be allocated by lot among all students of different specialisations who applied within the registration period.

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Modul	e title			Abbreviation	
Educat	tion by	experience 1			o6-V-EPäd1-101-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the	Chair of Special Educatio	n V		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	ipl. of module(s)	
4	(not)	successfully completed			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate	Admission prerequi	site to assessment:	attendance (minimum 80%) of
			courses (lectures ex	cluded).	
Conte	nts				
Intend Norms tice	led lear of curr		ncies in discussing po	edagogical contexts	; transferring competence in prac
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	if other than Germa	an)
S + S (no info	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	urse language avail	able)
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme-
-		(approx. 15 pages) or b) es per candidate)	essay (approx. 15 pag	ges) or c) oral examin	nation in groups (groups of 4, ap-
Alloca	tion of	olaces			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			



Modul	e title		Abbreviation				
Reseach-related aspects of Special Education 1				-	06-I-FB-F0r1-092-m01		
Module coordinator Mo				Module offered by			
Managing Director of the Institute of Special Educati			pecial Education	Institute of Special Education			
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)				
2	(not)	successfully completed					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	3			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Contents							
	Different contents referring to fields of school and teaching and further (work) fields of Special Education (e.g. subject-didactic, methodological and specific contents of practice)						

Intended learning outcomes

Subject and professional competence in the corresponding area, methodological competence regarding individual aspects of the professional field of Special Education.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 45 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 15 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 5 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 35 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 10 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 6, approx. 10 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 pages)

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



	Module title Abbreviation						
Reseac	:h-rela	ted aspects of Special Ed	ucation 2		06-I-FB-For2-092-m01		
Module	e coord	linator		Module offered by			
Manag	ing Dir	ector of the Institute of S _I	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)			
2	(not)	successfully completed					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	3			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	its						
		ents referring to fields of tic, methodological and s			elds of Special Education (e.g.		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
		professional competence of the professional field o			al competence regarding indivi-		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language -	– if other than Germa	n)		
S (no ir	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly cont	tact hours) and cours	se language available	2)		
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)							
prox. 5	pages	or c) presentation (appr	ox. 25 minutes) or d)	oral examination of	ites) with written elaboration (apone candidate each (approx. 5 undidate) or f) term paper (ap-		

prox. 8 pages)

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Reseac	h-relat	ed aspects of Special Ed	06-I-FB-F0r3-092-m01				
Module	coord	inator					
Managi	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of Sp	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
3	(not)	successfully completed					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites	;			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
		ents referring to fields of tic, methodological and s	_		elds of Special Education (e.g.		
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
Subject and professional competence in the corresponding area, methodological competence regarding individual aspects of the professional field of Special Education.							
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)							
S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)							
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)							

a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 50 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (ap-

prox. 12 pages)

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Reseac	Reseach-related aspects of Special Education 4 06-I-FB-For4-092-m01					
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of Sp	oecial Education	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
3	(not)	successfully completed				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ıts					
		ents referring to fields of tic, methodological and s			elds of Special Education (e.g.	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		rofessional competence of the professional field o		area, methodologic	al competence regarding indivi-	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)	
S (no i	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	tact hours) and cours	e language available	e)	
		sessment (type, scope, la			ation offered — if not every seme-	
a) written examination (approx. 45 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 15 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 35 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 12 pages)						
Allocat	tion of p	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				



Module title			Abbreviation			
Describe related and other form that Physics are						
nescuen retuted aspects of special re-	ideation j		06-l-FB-F0r5-092-m01			
Module coordinator	Module coordinator Module offered by					
Managing Director of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education			
ECTS Method of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)				
4 (not) successfully completed						
Duration Module level	Other prerequisites					
ı semester undergraduate						
Contents						
Different contents referring to fields of			elds of Special Education (e.g.			
subject-didactic, methodological and	specific contents of p	ractice)				
Intended learning outcomes						
Subject and professional competence dual aspects of the professional field		area, methodologic	al competence regarding indivi-			
Courses (type, number of weekly conta		- if other than Germa	ın)			
S (no information on SWS (weekly con	tact hours) and cours	e language available	<u>e</u>)			
Method of assessment (type, scope, laster, information on whether module of			tion offered — if not every seme-			
a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 50 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 12 pages)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Modul	e title				Abbreviation
Resea	ch-relat	ed aspects of Special Ed	ucation 6		06-I-FB-For6-092-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
Manag	ging Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	(not)	successfully completed			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conte	nts				
		ents referring to fields of tic, methodological and s	_		elds of Special Education (e.g.
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
		rofessional competence of the professional field o		area, methodologic	al competence regarding indivi-
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)
S (no i	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly con	tact hours) and cours	e language available	e)
		sessment (type, scope, la			ation offered — if not every seme-
prox. 1	o page:	s) or c) presentation (apports) or all examination in grou	orox. 90 minutes) or c) oral examination o	utes) with written elaboration (ap- of one candidate each (approx. 20 candidate) or f) term paper (ap-
Alloca	tion of _I	olaces			
Additi	onal inf	ormation			
	_				



Module	e title		Abbreviation		
Teaching pupils with disparities in the level of developmen				t	06-I-FB-Lws-GemsU-092-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
head o	head of studyworkshop of the Institute of Spe			Institute of Special Education	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	(not)	successfully completed		-	
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites		
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate				
Conten	Contents				

Criteria of using software; media-didactic principles; subject-didactic connections; implementation into class; selected software

Intended learning outcomes

Subject and professional competence in using software for teaching children with and without special educational needs; ability to evaluate the quality characteristics of software; skills in adapting software to specific requirements

 $\textbf{Courses} \ (\textbf{type}, \textbf{number of weekly contact hours, language} - \textbf{if other than German})$

S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

presentation (approx. 40 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 12 pages), weighted 1:1 Assessment offered: Depending on demand, five of the seven studyworkshops will be offered every semester. Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

Number of places: maximum 12. Places will be allocated by lot among all students of different specialisations who applied within the registration period.

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title Ab					Abbreviation
Introduction to child and adolescent psychiatry					06-I-KJP-092-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
Manag	Managing Director of the Institute of Special Education			Institute of Special Education	
ECTS	Metho	thod of grading Only after succ. co		npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	nerical grade			
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites		
2 seme	2 semester undergraduate				
C 4	Containts				

Principles and fundamental questions of child and adolescent psychiatry as well as psychotherapy; psychophar-macotherapy; ADHD; tic disorder & ADHD II; conduct disorder and addiction; depression and bipolar disorders; suicide, attempted suicide and self-injuring behaviour; personality disorders; dyslexia, dyscalculia, speech and motor development disorders; eating disorders; compulsion; anxiety disorders; dissociative and somatoform disorders; posttraumatic stress disorder, acute stress disorder, adaptive disorder; autism; mental disability; epilepsy and organic brain syndrome; psychoses; elimination disorders; sexual abuse and assessment of credibility; deprivation, attachment disorders and assessment of child access and custody

Intended learning outcomes

The students acquire knowledge of epidemiology, aetiology, diagnosis, therapy and prognosis of mental disorders in childhood and adolescence. They know theories on the development of mental disorders in childhood and adolescence, they are able to identify these disorders and to adequately deal with them in class and in their future occupational field and can set up an appropriate therapy if necessary.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

written examination (approx. 90 minutes)

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 100 (1) 1. Pädagogik bei Verhaltensstörungen sonderpädagogische Grundlagen SO

§ 95 (1) 1. Geistigbehindertenpäd. heil- und sonderpädagogische Grundlagen SO

§ 97 (1) 4. Lernbehindertenpäd. Psychologie bei Lernbeeinträchtigungen SO



Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Introduction to educational science of emotional and behavioral disorders 1 06-V-PBV1-092-1					06-V-PBV1-092-m01	
Module coordinator Module offered by						
holder	holder of the Chair of Special Education V					
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites			
1 semester undergraduate						
Conten	Contents					

Phenomena, terminology, criteria and norms, classification, epidemiology, institutions, historical aspects, legal basics, education and education difficulties, principles of didactics and teaching, basic explanatory perspectives, central influencing factors of behavioural disorders (especially aspects of family, school or society).

Intended learning outcomes

The students are able to apply basic knowledge to achieve a differentiated understanding of behavioural disorders (professional competence, self-competence). The students conduct independent and extensive research on their own and in groups to advance their basic knowledge (professional competence, social competence, methodological competence). By acquiring differentiated basic knowledge, the students gain first competencies in dealing with behavioural disorders (self-competence).

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

written examination (approx. 90 minutes)

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 100 (1) 2. Pädagogik bei Verhaltensstörungen Pädagogik bei Verhaltensstörungen SO

§ 95 (1) 5. Geistigbehindertenpäd. Grundlagen von zwei weiteren sonderpädagogischen Fachrichtungen SO

§ 96 (1) 6. Körperbehindertenpäd. zwei weitere sonderpädagogische Fachrichtungen SO

§ 97 (1) 5. Lernbehindertenpäd. Grundlagen der sonderpädagogischen Fachrichtungen Sprachheilpädagogik und Pädagogik bei Verhaltensstörungen SO

§ 99 (1) 1. Sprachheilpäd. Sonderpädagogik und Bezugswissenschaften der Sprachheilpädagogik SO



Modul	Module title Abbreviation					
Introduction to educational science of emotional and behavioral disorders 2					06-V-PBV2-092-m01	
Module coordinator Module offered by						
holder	holder of the Chair of Special Education V					
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 semester undergraduate						
Contents						

Basic perspectives for the explanation of behavioural disorders; key and selected psychological and sociological approaches to the explanation of behavioural disorders in view of medico-biological aspects; key and selected phenomena in the context of behavioural disorders; introduction to scientific work.

Intended learning outcomes

The students are able to apply basic knowledge to achieve a differentiated understanding of behavioural disorders, also in view of specific explanation concepts and specific selected problems (professional competence, self-competence). This knowledge enables them to classify and understand behavioural disorders in children and juveniles and to develop first ideas for dealing with behavioural disorders (professional competence, self-competence, methodological competence). The students have basic knowledge and skills in acquiring, selecting and processing information in the context of scientific work; they can apply their knowledge and skills to the utilization of study group resources (professional competence, methodological competence, social competence).

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

written examination (approx. 60 minutes)

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 100 (1) 2. Pädagogik bei Verhaltensstörungen Pädagogik bei Verhaltensstörungen SO

§ 95 (1) 5. Geistigbehindertenpäd. Grundlagen von zwei weiteren sonderpädagogischen Fachrichtungen SO

§ 96 (1) 6. Körperbehindertenpäd. zwei weitere sonderpädagogische Fachrichtungen SO

§ 97 (1) 5. Lernbehindertenpäd. Grundlagen der sonderpädagogischen Fachrichtungen Sprachheilpädagogik und Pädagogik bei Verhaltensstörungen SO



Module title					Abbreviation	
Introduction to Special Education and its disciplines				-	06-I-S0FR-092-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
Managi	ing Dire	ector of the Institute	of Special Education	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 semester undergraduate		type and scope of the cement was comple cate must be subming in which assessment	The module can only be considered for credit if a certificate (stating the type and scope of the placement) issued by the institution where the placement was completed is submitted as proof of placement. This certificate must be submitted no later than in the semester after the semester in which assessment (a-f) was successfully completed. Duration of placement: 2 weeks (40 hours) or divided up: weekends or one afternoon per			

A lecture series explains the essential theoretical principles of the individual special educational subjects (Education for People with Learning Disabilities, Education for People with Developmental and Intellectual Disabilities, Education for People with Physical and Complex Disabilities, Speech and Language Pathology, Education for People with Emotional and Behavioural Disorders). Subject-specific work placements connect theory and practice.

Intended learning outcomes

Theoretical competencies in the corresponding subject (e.g. history, phenomenology, support and methodological systems, legal basics, current developments in theory and practice). Competencies regarding schooling and education in the context of (multifactorial) disabilities. Competencies regarding special educational schooling, education and support.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V + P (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 40 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) presentation (approx. 20 to 40 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 60 minutes, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 to 15 pages)

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

Additional information

Additional information on module duration: 1 to 2 semesters.



Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Introduction to speech and language pathology for bachelor-students 06-S-GrBA-092-m01					06-S-GrBA-092-m01		
Module coordinator Module offered by					d by		
holder of the Chair of Special Education III			ition III	Chair of Special Pathology	al Education III: Speech and Language		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s	;)		
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
conditi nical pi	ons of ictures	language and speech of language and spee	; principles of language	acquisition and	gy; advanced knowledge of the pre- theories; introduction to the main cli- s and behavioural abnormalities		
Intended learning outcomes Self- and social competence: The students have learned to concentrate on studying contents of Speech and Language Pathology and neighbouring disciplines. Methodological competence: The students have methodically acquired professional knowledge of Speech and Language Pathology and neighbouring disciplines and are able to critically evaluate these disciplines in view of their application possibilities and requirements in theory and practice. Subject and professional competence: The students have indispensable basic knowledge of theory construction in Speech and Language Pathology and are able to classify these theories as interdisciplinary. They have professional knowledge of pronunciation (respiration, phonation, articulation) and forms of dysarthria are relevant to Speech and Language Pathology. Based on these principles, the students have knowledge of speech disorders in the context of learning disabilities and behavioural abnormalities.							

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V + V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 12 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 8 pages), weighted 1:1

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title Abbreviation						
Introduction to speech and language pathology and otorhinolaryngology					06-S-FFRC-092-m01	
Module coordinator Module offered				Module offered by	<u>'</u>	
holder	holder of the Chair of Special Education III			Chair of Special Education III: Speech and Language Pathology		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duration	Duration Module level		Other prerequisite	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	Contents					

Basic knowledge of classification, aetiology, pathogenesis and symptomatology of language, speech and communication disorders; basic knowledge of linguistics, provided that it is relevant for the identification, scientific explanation, diagnostics and therapy of disorders.

Intended learning outcomes

Self- and social competence: The students have acquired subject-specific knowledge from various disciplines (mainly speech therapy). They are able to examine the topic by critically evaluating models and theories. Methodological competence: The students analyse scientific texts in a hermeneutic way and critically discuss them in the plenum as well as in groups. Subject and professional competence: The students gain a detailed and interdisciplinary overview of language, speech, and communication disorders which are a topic of Speech and Language Pathology. They particularly acquire professional medical knowledge as a basis for scientific work and action in diagnostic/therapeutic practice.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V + V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 12 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 8 pages), weighted 1:1

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

Only as part of "spezielles Studienangebot": 20 places.

Additional information



Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Living and Learning with physical and complex disabilities - introduction o6-K-BAC					06-K-BAGr-092-m01		
Module coordinator Module offered b							
holder of the Chair of Special Education II							
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites				
1 semester undergraduate							
Conten	Contents						

Introduction and evaluation of various pedagogical theories which are important for Education for People with Physical and Complex Disabilities. Introduction of selected common physical impairments in view of pedagogical aspects and evaluation of their importance for the development and support of physically disabled children and juveniles. The combination of the module components offers detailed insights into pedagogical questions which are important for Education for People with Physical and Complex Disabilities. This knowledge serves as a basis for further theoretical and practical examinations.

Intended learning outcomes

The students have basic knowledge of the theories relevant to Education for People with Physical and Complex Disabilities. Furthermore, they have profound knowledge of various major and common physical impairments and can estimate their possible effects on the various developmental areas. They can carry out and evaluate analyses of possible individual requirements and deduce possible support measures.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V + T (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 40 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) presentation (approx. 20 to 40 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 60 minutes, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 pages)

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places **Additional information Referred to in LPO I** (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module	title		Abbreviation		
Educati	ional a	nd psychological aspect	06-K-BA1-092-m01		
introdu	ıction			·	
Module	Module coordinator M				
holder	of the (Chair of Special Education	on II		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites		
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate				

Introduction and evaluation of various pedagogical and psychological theories which are important for Education for People with Physical and Complex Disabilities. Introduction of selected common physical impairments in view of pedagogical aspects and evaluation of their importance for the development and support of physically disabled children and juveniles. The combination of the module components imparts broad knowledge of important pedagogical and psychological questions within Education for People with Physical and Complex Disabilities which is the basis for further theoretical and practical examinations.

Intended learning outcomes

The students acquire basic knowledge of the theories relevant to Education for People with Physical and Complex Disabilities. Furthermore, they acquire profound knowledge of various major and common physical impairments and can estimate their possible effects on the various developmental areas. They can carry out and evaluate analyses of possible individual requirements and deduce possible support measures. By applying basic knowledge, they can identify and classify disorder-specific anomalies.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

This module comprises 2 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component.

- o6-K-BA1-1-092: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- o6-K-BA1-2-092: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified below. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

Assessment in module component o6-K-BA1-1-092: Psychological aspects of physical and complex disabilities - introduction

- 3 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- a) written examination (approx. 40 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) presentation (approx. 20 to 40 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 60 minutes, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 pages)
- Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Assessment in module component o6-K-BA1-2-092: Educational aspects of physical and complex disabilities - introduction

- 2 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- a) written examination (approx. 40 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) presentation (approx. 20 to 40 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 60 minutes, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 pages)
- Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.



Allocation of places

Only as part of "spezielles Studienangebot": 20 places.

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title					Abbreviation	
Special Education with focus on adulthood				_	06-I-S0Erw-092-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute o	of Special Education	Institute of Special Education		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duration Module level Other		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
Contor	Contents					

Overview of (organisational) education and support offers in after-school fields of action in the context of living, working, recreation (activities), sexuality, adult education and age. Principles and central ideas: Self-determination/empowerment, empathy and quality of life, principles and organisation of transitions. Interdisciplinary work and cooperation between different occupational groups. Legal and sociological basics and guidelines.

Intended learning outcomes

The students know central post-school fields of action and understand the historical and socio-political variability of educational institutions in the context of current ortho-paedagogical principles; they are able to evaluate the special (personal as well as social) situation of adults with disabilities; they know the importance of interdisciplinary cooperation and teamwork; the students can assess their own vita in view of the special needs of people with disabilities and are able to work in teams and groups

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) presentation (approx. 20 to 40 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 60 minutes, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 to 15 pages)

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places **Additional information Referred to in LPO I** (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Modul	e title				Abbreviation	
Hetero	genity,	Integration, Inclusion			o6-l-HetInt-092-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Manag	Managing Director of the Institute of Special Education			Institute of Special Education		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites			
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
_						

Term definitions: Heterogeneity vs. homogeneity/elements of heterogeneity in groups, inclusion, complexity of the term integration (method, process, goal) theoretical principles, historical and current developments, legal basics regarding integration and inclusion in the context of disabilities/impairments, principles of and reasons for inclusive learning and living of children, juveniles and adults in the conflict area between separation, cooperation, integration and inclusion in different stages of life, basics of teaching and learning in heterogeneous groups (principles, concepts, forms and methods)

Intended learning outcomes

Reflection and awareness of education law, specific educational needs as well as exclusionary and inclusive forms of schooling and education (evaluation competence). Professional competence in view of central terms, theoretical principles and organisation forms. Methodological competence regarding education of children and juveniles in inclusive settings (heterogeneous groups); social competence regarding the necessity of cooperative (interdisciplinary) teamwork in the context of inclusive schooling and education offers.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) presentation (approx. 20 to 40 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 60 minutes, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 to 15 pages)

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title					Abbreviation	
Intercultural spheres of activities					06-IK-Hf-101-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Special Educatio	n V	Institute of Special Education		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	ipl. of module(s)		
5	(not)	successfully completed				
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites			
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
Contor	Contents					

Theoretical basics of integration and acculturation of people with a migrant background as well as biculturally socialised children and juveniles, introduction of multicultural fields of practice and action, especially those relevant to pedagogy, e.g. intercultural education in educational and extracurricular institutions as well as intercultural counselling

Intended learning outcomes

The students are aware of potential migration-induced behavioural abnormalities as well as psychosocial stress reactions in migrants and are able to critically think, reflect and independently apply their knowledge in practice. Furthermore, they are able to apply and refine existing concepts.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) term paper (approx. 12 pages) or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 8 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) written examination (approx. 60 minutes)

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

Number of places: maximum 20. Places will be allocated by lot.

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title					Abbreviation	
Intercu	ıltural o	competences			o6-IK-Komp-101-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Special Educatio	n V	Institute of Special Education		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	ıpl. of module(s)		
5	(not)	successfully completed				
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites			
2 seme	2 semester undergraduate					
Camban	Combonido					

Principles and theories of intercultural competence, acquisition of basic terms, intercultural communication and conflicts (in theory and practice), intercultural competence training, multifactorial backgrounds of "migration-induced behavioural abnormalities", prevention and intervention measures against racism and xenophobia

Intended learning outcomes

The students have basic knowledge of intercultural action and can independently apply theoretical principles of multicultural work in a reflected manner. In doing so, the students develop awareness of the effects of social changes and framework conditions on migrants and of interpersonal relationships and professional work in heterogeneous, intercultural fields of action.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) term paper (approx. 12 pages) or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 8 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) written examination (approx. 60 minutes)

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

Number of places: maximum 20. Places will be allocated by lot.

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module	e title	"			Abbreviation	
Understanding mathematics					06-I-FB-Lws-MA-092-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
head of studyworkshop of the Institute of Spe			of Special Educati-	Institute of Special Education		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
3	(not)	successfully completed				
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites				
1 semester undergraduate						
Conten	Contents					

Overview of subject-didactic approaches in maths; active discovery learning in maths; structure- and level-oriented learning in maths; maths classes for heterogeneous groups; knowledge of the corresponding didactic means

Intended learning outcomes

Subject and professional competence in teaching maths to children with and without special educational needs; organisation of learning processes for heterogeneous groups; competencies in using didactic means

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 45 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 15 to 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 5 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) presentation (approx. 30 to 45 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 10 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 6, approx. 60 minutes, approx. 10 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 pages)

Assessment offered: Depending on demand, five of the seven studyworkshops will be offered every semester. Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

Number of places: maximum 12. Places will be allocated by lot among all students of different specialisations who applied within the registration period.

Additional information



Module	e title	'			Abbreviation	
Learning together in a specific sphere of activity					06-I-FB-Lws-0GL-092-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
head of studyworkshop of the Institute of Spe			of Special Educati-	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	(not)	successfully completed		-		
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites				
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
Conten	Contents					

Principles of open learning; principles of inclusive learning; detailed insights into a selected topic area; evaluation and consideration of learners' prior knowledge; creating and presenting didactic means; implementing didactic plans

Intended learning outcomes

Subject and professional competence in organising and modifying lessons; consideration of learners' prior knowledge; planning of learning processes; planning and creation of didactic material.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

contribution to project as well as presentation (approx. 40 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages) Assessment offered: Depending on demand, five of the seven studyworkshops will be offered every semester. Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

Number of places: maximum 12. Places will be allocated by lot among all students of different specialisations who applied within the registration period.

Additional information



Module title					Abbreviation	
Preven	ntion: ea	arly education / early in	tervention		06-I-FrBild-092-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Manag	ging Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special Education		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites			
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					

Principles of preventative (special) education. Relevance of early institutional education and schooling (kindergarten, compensatory education). Early interdisciplinary intervention as a specific institution of preschool intervention. Preschool institutions, diagnostic and support classes, flexible enrolment phases as forms of primary and secondary prevention up to second grade. Legal basics of early education and support.

Intended learning outcomes

Competencies regarding developmental and educational support for preschoolers. Advanced knowledge of early education institutions and support systems as well as educational forms of prevention. Competencies regarding legal contexts and possibilities in the field of preschool education and support.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) presentation (approx. 20 to 40 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 60 minutes, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 to 15 pages)

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title					Abbreviation	
Essent	tials of	psychology of language			o6-S-PsySpra-101-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the	Chair of Special Educatio	n III	Chair of Special Education III: Speech and Languag Pathology		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
5	(not)	successfully completed				
Durati	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites			
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
Contor	Contents					

theories on language acquisition, developmental-psychological aspects of language acquisition, models of speech processing (speech production and reception), language-relevant basics of anatomy and physiology of the central nervous system, main functions of the brain lobes, neuropsychology of language functions, discussion of selected co-morbid phenomena and anomalies in view of neuropsychology (including memory, concentration)

Intended learning outcomes

Self- and social competence: The students have worked in groups to advance their knowledge of the module's basic topics. In doing so, they have deepened their knowledge and have learned to discuss relevant aspects in the seminar. Methodological competence: The students are able to examine and evaluate basic literature and studies in view of scientific criteria. Subject and professional competence: The students have basic subject and professional competence in the field of language acquisition (theories on language acquisition, research methods of language acquisition, models of language processing) and neuropsychological research relevant to developmental psychology and language.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 12 pages) or c) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 8 pages)

Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

Number of places: maximum 5. Places will be allocated by lot.

Additional information



Module	e title		Abbreviation			
Psychology of learning and learning disabilities and disorders					o6-L-FoPsy-092-mo1	
Module	e coord	linator		Module offered by		
holder	of the	Chair of Special Educ	ation I			
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	By way of exception	By way of exception, additional prerequisites are listed in the section on		
			assessments.			

The relevance of external and internal influencing factors for learning at school; possibilities for influencing preschool and school factors to improve learning effectiveness with due regard to complicated learning situations; theories and models of the development of life-long learning; scientific-theoretical and historical principles of the subject; basic terms of communication and counselling.

Intended learning outcomes

Detailed knowledge of factors that influence learning as well as their way of influencing (intervention competence); methodological competence regarding psychological interventions for learning disabilities; professional competence concerning the processes of knowledge acquisition and changes in behaviour; professional competence regarding important communication models and counselling for learning disabilities

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

This module comprises 2 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component.

- o6-L-FoE-2A-092: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- o6-L-PsyA-2-092: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified below. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

Assessment in module component o6-L-FoE-2A-092: Scientific working and influencing factors on learning processes

- 2 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- a) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1 or b) written examination (approx. 45 minutes)
- Other prerequisites: Admission prerequisite to assessment: regular attendance (minimum 80%) of courses

Assessment in module component o6-L-PsyA-2-092: Psychology of learning and learning disorders

- 3 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 12 pages) or presentation (approx. 45 minutes) with written elaboration (minimum 10 pages), weighted 1:1
- Other prerequisites: Admission prerequisite to assessment: regular attendance (minimum 80%) of courses.

Allocation of places
Additional information
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Modul	e title	'			Abbreviation	
Spellin	g (and	its problems) in heterog	enic classes (worksh	op)	o6-I-FB-Lws-RSch-092-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
head of studyworkshop of the Institute of Special on			of Special Educati-	Institute of Special Education		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
3	(not)	successfully completed				
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites			
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate					
Conter	Contents					

Overview of the models of spelling acquisition in pupils; detailed insights into selected models; promotion of spelling competencies; peculiarities of German spelling rules; spelling classes for heterogeneous groups; knowledge of the corresponding didactic means

Intended learning outcomes

Subject and professional competence in teaching spelling to children with and without special educational needs; organisation of learning processes for heterogeneous groups; competencies in using didactic means

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 45 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 15 to 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 5 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) presentation (approx. 30 to 45 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 10 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 6, approx. 60 minutes, approx. 10 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 pages)

Assessment offered: Depending on demand, five of the seven studyworkshops will be offered every semester. Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

Number of places: maximum 12. Places will be allocated by lot among all students of different specialisations who applied within the registration period.

Additional information



Module title					Abbreviation	
Literary language acquisition in heterogenic classes					o6-I-FB-Lws-SE-092-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
1	head of studyworkshop of the Institute of Special Ed			Institute of Special Education		
on	1		T			
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
3	(not)	successfully completed				
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites				
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate				·	
Conten	Contents					

Overview of the models of literacy acquisition; detailed insights into selected models; preschool skills; peculiarities of the German language; literacy acquisition in heterogeneous groups; knowledge of the corresponding didactic means

Intended learning outcomes

Subject and professional competence in promoting literacy acquisition in children with and without special educational needs; organisation of learning processes for heterogeneous groups; possibilities of using didactic means

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 45 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 15 to 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 5 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) presentation (approx. 30 to 45 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 10 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 6, approx. 60 minutes, approx. 10 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 pages)

Assessment offered: Depending on demand, five of the seven studyworkshops will be offered every semester. Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

Number of places: maximum 12. Places will be allocated by lot among all students of different specialisations who applied within the registration period.

Additional information



Modul	e title				Abbreviation
Specia	Special Education as a science 1				06-I-SoWiA-092-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
Managing Director of the Institute of Spec			Special Education	Institute of Special Education	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites			
1 semester undergraduate					
Contor					

Based on the subject area of Special Education, this module shows the connections between its history, theories, institutions and disciplines. Furthermore, it gives an overview of the various and complex fields of action of preschool, school and extracurricular special educational practice.

Intended learning outcomes

This module provides an overview of the theoretical knowledge of the degree subject. Knowledge regarding special educational practice on different levels.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V + V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

written examination (approx. 60 minutes)

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 100 (1) 1. Pädagogik bei Verhaltensstörungen sonderpädagogische Grundlagen SO

§ 95 (1) 1. Geistigbehindertenpäd. heil- und sonderpädagogische Grundlagen SO

§ 96 (1) 1. Körperbehindertenpäd. Allgemeine Heil- und Sonderpädagogik SO

§ 97 (1) 1.Lernbehindertenpäd. Allgemeine Heil- und Sonderpädagogik SO



Modul	e title				Abbreviation
Specia	l Educa	tion as a science 2			o6-I-SoWiB-092-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special Education	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites			
1 semester undergraduate					
Camban			-		

We discuss early theoretical concepts and their development or modification (e.g. Georgens/Deinhardt) in the context of current theories (e.g. WHO, inclusion) as well as their effects on scientific research. We examine society's attitude towards disabilities and the development of individual and social identity in the context of disabilities (possibly in the context of specific types of disability). Furthermore, we talk about possibilities of social empathy and ways of improvement as well as aspects of attitude change.

Intended learning outcomes

Advanced knowledge of specific theoretical concepts. Reflection competence in the context of disabilities and society. Increasing problem awareness in the context of disabilities (possibly with a specific focus).

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

This module comprises 2 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component.

- o6-I-SoWiB-1-092: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- o6-I-SoWiB-2-092: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified below. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

Assessment in module component o6-I-SoWiB-1-092: Theories of Special Education

- 2 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- a) written examination (approx. 40 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) presentation (approx. 20 to 40 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 60 minutes, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 to 15 pages)
- Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Assessment in module component o6-I-SoWiB-2-092: Sociology of disability

- 3 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) with written elaboration (minimum 10 pages)

Allocation of places

Information on the allocation of places will be listed separately for each module component.

- o6-I-SoWiB-2-092: --
- o6-I-SoWiB-1-092: Only as part of "spezielles Studienangebot": 20 places.

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 100 (1) 1. Pädagogik bei Verhaltensstörungen sonderpädagogische Grundlagen SO

§ 95 (1) 1. Geistigbehindertenpäd. heil- und sonderpädagogische Grundlagen SO

§ 96 (1) 1. Körperbehindertenpäd. Allgemeine Heil- und Sonderpädagogik SO

§ 97 (1) 1.Lernbehindertenpäd. Allgemeine Heil- und Sonderpädagogik SO



Modul	e title		Abbreviation		
Special educational psychology and methodes of diagnostics				tics	o6-l-SoPsych-092-m01
Modul	Module coordinator			Module offered by	
Manag	Managing Director of the Institute of Special			Institute of Special Education	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	mpl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 semester undergraduate					
Contor	Contonts				

Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge of curative and special educational psychology. Scientific-theoretical and historical principles of the subject. Selected eras of the history of psychology in the context of disabilities. Principles of special educational-psychological diagnostics. Selected diagnostic (observation) methods and screenings in view of educational promotion.

Intended learning outcomes

Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge regarding special educational diagnostic work. Methodological competence regarding psychological interventions and diagnostic observation techniques. Knowledge of processes of knowledge acquisition and changes in behaviour.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S + V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 40 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) presentation (approx. 20 to 40 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 60 minutes, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 to 15 pages)

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

__

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module	title				Abbreviation	
Aspects of didactics in the context of learning disabilities				-	o6-L-SpDid-092-m01	
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Special Education I			ation I			
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites		
1 semester undergraduate		undergraduate	By way of exception	By way of exception, additional prerequisites are listed in the section on		
			assessments.			

Selected teaching concepts in the context of learning disabilities (e.g. cooperative learning, autonomous work - EVA, discovery learning etc.); selected teaching principles in the context of learning disabilities (e.g. differentiation, structuring, activation, motivation etc.); specific subject-didactic aspects for teaching in the context of learning disabilities (e.g. in Maths, German, Science and Social Studies etc.)

Intended learning outcomes

Advanced knowledge of teaching and learning processes as well as competencies in organising and guiding learning processes for pupils with learning difficulties; advanced methodological competence in selecting different concepts and principles that are suitable for the respective situation; profound knowledge of exemplary subject-didactic principles of schooling and education regarding the special requirements of pupils with learning difficulties, ability to evaluate and adapt to individual learning support; advanced principles of intervention for specific learning difficulties (e.g. dyslexia, dyscalculia etc.).

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

This module comprises 2 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component.

- o6-L-SpDid-1-092: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- o6-L-SpDid-2-092: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified below. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

Assessment in module component o6-L-SpDid-1-092: Concepts and guidelines of teaching in the context of learning disabilities

- 2 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- a) presentation (approx. 15 minutes) with written elaboration (minimum 10 pages), weighted 1:1 or b) written examination (approx. 45 minutes)
- Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.
- Other prerequisites: Admission prerequisite to assessment: regular attendance (minimum 80%) of courses.

Assessment in module component o6-L-SpDid-2-092: Didactical aspects of various subjects

- 3 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- a) presentation (approx. 15 minutes) with written elaboration (minimum 10 pages), weighted 1:1 or b) written examination (approx. 45 minutes)
- Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.
- Other prerequisites: Admission prerequisite to assessment: regular attendance (minimum 80%) of courses.

A 11		• •	•	1	
ΔΠ	ഹമ	TINN	ΛT	n	laces
711	ocu	LIVII	vı	P	uccs



Additional information
-
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title					Abbreviation
Theory of education in the context of emotional and behavioral disorders					06-V-BA-TErz-092-m01
Module coordinator Module offerd			Module offered by		
holder	holder of the Chair of Special Education V				
ECTS	Meth	od of grading Only after succ. cor		npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semester undergraduate					
Conter	ıts				
Eundar	montal	scientific theoretical an	d philosophical quost	ions of adjugations se	ociological modical nouroscion-

Fundamental scientific-theoretical and philosophical questions of education; sociological, medical, neuroscientific and psychological aspects of education; fundamental problems of theory of Education for People with Emotional and Behavioural Disorders; critical discussion of individual aspects of education; fundamental questions of education (e.g. relationship, autonomy, solidarity, morality-norms-values, consequences, punishment).

Intended learning outcomes

The students are able to evaluate and classify different theories of the individual disciplines of Education for People with Emotional and Behavioural Disorders according to their explanatory approaches (professional competence). They can discuss and apply scientific-theoretical principles of education in practice (methodological competence). They are able to discuss fundamental problems of theory of Education for People with Emotional and Behavioural Disorders in a theory- and practice-driven manner (social and self-competence).

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) term paper (approx. 20 pages) or b) designing a seminar (approx. 60 to 90 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) portfolio (approx. 25 pages) or d) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or e) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes). Re b): Designing a seminar includes imparting to participants predefined contents as well as leading the discussion/moderating, the aim being that contents be prepared with respect to teaching methodology as well as a written elaboration. Re c): A portfolio is a learning log containing short reflections on each seminar session.

learning log containing short reflections on each seminar session.
Allocation of places
Additional information
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module	e title				Abbreviation
Supervised practical training				-	06-I-S0TPM-092-m01
Module	e coord	linator		Module offered by	
Managing Director of the Institute of Speci			Special Education	Institute of Special	Education
ECTS	Meth	Method of grading Only after succ. con		npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semester undergraduate		The module can only be considered for credit if a certificate (stating the type and scope of the placement) issued by the institution where the placement was completed is submitted as proof of placement. Duration of placement: 2 weeks (40 hours) or divided up: weekends or one afternoon per week during the semester etc.			

During the work placements, the students become acquainted with the work of a special educational or inclusive institution and gain own experiences. In the seminar, they use specific examples from the work placements to evaluate the institutions' work practice in view of their theories, (special) education and psychology.

Intended learning outcomes

The students know the specific pedagogical and special educational questions of a corresponding institution (institutions for people with developmental and intellectual disabilities, physical disabilities, socio-emotional disorders, learning disabilities and speech impediments). The students know the possibilities of individual support in pedagogical and psychological contexts; they gain experience in determining the special educational needs of individuals with disabilities/impairments and in developing diagnosis-oriented education plans

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S + P (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 1:1 or c) presentation (approx. 20 to 40 minutes) or d) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or e) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 60 minutes, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or f) term paper (approx. 10 to 15 pages)

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Module title					Abbreviation
Theory of and practice in deprived areas (project)					o6-V-ProjsozBP-092-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of Special Educatio			n V		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	(not)	successfully completed			
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites		
2 semester undergraduate		Admission prerequisite to assessment: practical work: participation in			
			project teams.		

Selected problems of Education for People with Emotional and Behavioural Disorders, group processes and processes of social learning, violence prevention, intercultural competencies in working with families with a migrant background, alternating prioritisation under the guidance of subject specialists, pedagogical support for children and juveniles from deprived areas; gender- and age-homogeneous youth group work; interest-specific group work with children and juveniles

Intended learning outcomes

The students can independently plan, organise and hold group sessions and are able to apply legal basics such as duty of supervision in practice. They are able to work in a team and acquire leadership skills by independently cooperating with fellow students and by communicating with children and their families (self- and social competence). By combining theory and practice, the students are able to critically evaluate pedagogical theories and learn to scrutinise their own actions.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S + S + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) term paper (approx. 10 pages) or b) oral examination in groups of 4 (approx. 20 minutes per group, approx. 5 minutes per candidate)

Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Allocation of places

Number of places: maximum 20. Places will be allocated by lot.

Additional information

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)



Modul	e title				Abbreviation
Living and Learning with physical and complex disabilities - advanced course					06-K-BA2-092-m01
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by	
holder	of the	Chair of Special Educ	ation II		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duration Module level Other		Other prerequisites			
1 semester undergraduate		undergraduate			
Contor	ntc				

The module offers an overview of current research questions and extracurricular questions in the context of physical impairments and chronic illnesses and shows the possibilities of special educational work. It especially focuses on preschool and extracurricular offers for children and juveniles.

Intended learning outcomes

During this module, the students evaluate and gain professional and methodological knowledge of advising and supporting people with physical disabilities and their relatives. Furthermore, they thoroughly evaluate special educational questions on a scientific basis to promote their self-competence.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

This module comprises 2 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each module component.

- o6-K-BA2-1-092: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)
- o6-K-BA2-2-092: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified below. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

Assessment in module component o6-K-BA2-1-092: Aspects of early childhood and adult life with physical and complex disabilities

- 3 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- a) written examination (approx. 40 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) or c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or d) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 60 minutes, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or e) term paper (approx. 10 pages)
- Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

Assessment in module component o6-K-BA2-2-092: Current educational research and its significance to enable educational processes for and with physically disabled learners

- 2 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade
- a) written examination (approx. 40 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) or c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) or d) oral examination in groups (groups of 4, approx. 60 minutes, approx. 15 minutes per candidate) or e) term paper (approx. 10 pages)
- Language of assessment: Usually German. However, the module lecturer(s) or thesis supervisor(s) and examination candidate(s) can also agree upon another language.

examination candidate(s) can also agree apon another language.	
Allocation of places	
Additional information	
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)	